From: Eileen Willmott

Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2024 2:27 PM

To: Planning

Subject: Eileen Willmott’s Dartmouth Park Tree Application comments 9/5/24

Dear Planners and Tree Officers,
List 784 (08/04/24)

2024/1278/T
29 Dartmouth Park Road
No objection as routine maintenance of this Sycamore tree.

List 785 (15/04/24)

2024/1375/T

6 Gordon House Road

No objection to the work on this Plane tree as is to reduce growth back to
previous pruning points.

List 786 (22/04/24)

(2024/1494/ T
Flat A, 43 Chester Road
No objection to the work on this conifer, as is routine maintenance

List 787. (29/04/24)

2024/1628/T

38 Swains Lane

No objection to the work on the Magnolia and Olive (T1 and T2).

The Palm tree would hopefully be able to adapt to climate change, better than
some native species.

2024/1568/ T
15 Dartmouth Park Avenue
No objection.

List 788 (06/05/24)
No tree applications.



Thank you,
Eileen Willmott



